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Committee Secretary
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Date Recewned: 1 ...... . 2“03

Secrefary s
1 have been contacted recenty by NN o !
understand will be forwarding a submission to the Committee’s Child Custody Arrangements
Inquiry. |

Dear Sir/Madam

has advised me that he has obtained a one week extension for his submission to
enable me to prepare this letter relating to my representations on his behalf concerning his
family court matter.

1 would confirm that since early 2002 I have made a number of written representations onffil}
@R behalt in an endeavour to assist him with several aspects of his case and appeal.

Some of the issues which [ have raised on -behnlf with either the Family Court ot
the Attorney General include:

» Delays experienced by litigants, particularly those in regional areas, in having their
family law matters dealt with;

o the costs faced by regional litigants who have to travel to Sydney or Newcastle;

e difficultics expericnced by regional litigants who wish to obtain Family Court
transcripts to assist with appea! procecdings and the possibility of these transcripts
being made available on the Internet;

e financial assistance to obtain transcripts to assist with his court appeal and to justify
the merit of his appeal to the Lega! Aid Commission of New South Wales;
issues relating to procedural faimess within the Family Court;
his endeavours to obtain a copy of the Judictal Officer’s Transcript of his Family
Court hearing;

e concerns relating to Family Court administrative matters involving the preparation of
a Family Report during his hearing; and

e several other issues relating to this matter.

Although I have received a number of responscs to my representations from both the Family

Court and the Attormney General, a number of my letters have remained unanswered. B

case is an example of the issues, difficulties and frustrations faced by litigants who

live in regional areas and which impact upon litigants obtaining reasonable contact or custody
arrangements through Family Court proceedings.
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I trust my comments will be of assistance and should an
please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Tony Windsor MP
Member for New England
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